

Statement of Evidence:

K111

The North Quarter Corner of Section 11, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

8" W. Oak	N 19 E	27 links
8" Black Ash	S 50 W	36 links

1898 County Road Book, page 141, shows road surveyed by Felix Parrent, County Surveyor, south and north from this corner.

1907 County Road Book, pages 2 and 3 contains a road survey by Felix Parent, County Surveyor, where road ran north-south on quarter line. Notes state: drove gas pipe 1 ¼ " x 16" at corner.

1950 Minnesota Highway Department found a 6" granite monument and left it as is. They set 3 iron pins as reference monuments and filed a Certificate of Location. Alignment map for TH 25 shows corner 12.0 feet west of PI.

1997 Bogart and Pederson set a RR spike with punch mark using T.H. No. 25 R/W monuments and alignment map information. They did not dig for the stone and did not find any evidence of the 3 iron pin reference monuments. They prepared a Statement of Evidence and a draft Certificate of Location.

2001 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a RR spike and replaced it with a cast iron monument. They did not dig for the stone.